
8 

City of Utica 
Industrial Development Agency 

Application 

The information required by this form is necessary to determine the eligibility of your project for IDA 
benefits.  Please answer all questions; insert "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE", where necessary.  If an 
estimate is given, put "EST." after the figure.  Attach additional sheets if more space is needed for a 
response than is provided.  Return three copies of this application to the City of Utica Industrial 
Development Agency. 

Once submitted with the IDA, this Application becomes public information and will be published on 
the IDA’s website. If the applicant deems any information requested to be exempt from FOIL, please 
answer the question “CONFIDENTIAL” and submit the information on a separate attachment marked 
confidential and provide the statutory exemption

A project financed through this Agency involves the preparation and execution of significant legal 
documents.  Please consult with an attorney before signing any documents in connection with the 
proposed project. 

                                                                    PART I 
                                                                  Applicant 

Applicant's legal Name: ___________________________________________________ 

Principal Address:  _______________________________________________________

                               _______________________________________________________ 
                               
Project Address:     _______________________________________________________ 

                               ______________________________________________________

Telephone Number(s): ____________________________________________________ 

Federal Identification Number: _________________________________________ 

Company IRS Filing Office Location: ____________________________________ 

Company Officer completing this application: 

Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Title:     _______________________________________________________________ 

Phone: __________________________ cell _________________________ office 

Email:  ____________________________________________



9 

1. A. Is the applicant a: 

(  ) Corporation: If YES, Public (  )   Private (  ) 
     If a PUBLIC Corporation, on which exchange is it listed? 

_____________________________________________________________ 

(  ) Sole Proprietorship 
(  ) Partnership 
(  ) Subchapter S 
(  ) DISC 
(  ) Other (specify) ________________________________________ 

B. State of incorporation/organization, if applicable: ______________________

2. Stockholders, Directors, Officers, Partners or Members

A. Provide the following information in regard to principal stockholders or parties:

Percentage of 
Name Home Address Ownership    

B. Provide the following information in regard to officers and directors:

Company Name and Home Other Principal 
Officer  Address Business Affiliation 

  _____________________________________________________________________

   _____________________________________________________________________

   ______________________________________________________________________

  ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________



10 

C. Is the applicant or any of the persons listed in 2(A) above related, directly or indirectly, to
any other entity by more than 50% common ownership?  If also, indicate name of such
entity and the relationship.

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

D. Is the applicant affiliated with any other entity, directly or indirectly, other than as
indicated in response to paragraph C above?  If YES, please indicate name and
relationship of such other entity and the address thereof:

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

3. Applicant's accountant

Name and Title: ____________________________________________________

Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________________

      _________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: ______________________ Email: _____________________ 

4. Applicant's attorney

Name and Title: ____________________________________________________

Name of Firm: _____________________________________________________

Address: __________________________________________________________

      __________________________________________________________ 

Telephone: _____________________________ Email: _____________________ 



11 

5. References (Individuals and institutions in this section may be contacted)

A. Banking/Financial Institution:

Name of Address and Account Officer/ 
Institution Phone Number Contact Person  

B. Business suppliers (list three largest accounts)

Account Officer/ Name of   Address and
Supplier   Phone Number Contact Person 

C. Major customers (list three largest)

 Name of      Address and Account Officer/ 
Customer Phone Number Contact Person 

6. Business Description

A. Describe nature of business and principal products and/or services:

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

 ______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



12 

B. Describe the geographical market(s) served:

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

7. Present location(s) of business operations

A. List present location(s):

1.

2.

3.

B. For what purpose is each of these used?

1.

2.

3.

C. For each of your present locations which are RENTED, provide the following information:

D. Name of Landlord          Landlord's Address       Landlord's

 Telephone Number 

1. 

2. 

3. 

 Amount of Space    Annual Rental Lease Termination Date 

1. 

2. 

3.

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________



13 

E. For each of your present locations which you OWN, provide the following information:

Location Annual Mortgage Payment Termination Date 

1. 

2. 

3. 

F. List which of your present locations, if any, will be vacated if IDA approval for your project is
given:

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

If any of these locations will be sublet or sold, provide information concerning your ability to 
do so: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________



14 

PART II 

Reasons for Project 

Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project and define scope of project: 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project? 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 



15 

How will the applicant's plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Please confirm by checking the box, below, if there is likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken 
but for the Financial Assistance provided by the Agency?   

 Yes or   No 

If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the Agency, then provide a 
statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency: 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Identify the assistance being requested of the Agency (select all that apply): 

1. Exemption from Sales Tax ____ Yes or  ____ No 

2. Exemption from Mortgage Tax ____ Yes or  ____ No 

3. Exemption from Real Property Tax ____ Yes or  ____ No 

4. Tax Exempt Financing * ____ Yes or   ____ No 

* (typically for not-for-profits & small qualified manufacturers)



16 

A. Type of Project

Check category or categories best describing your project (O - Owner)
and all end-users (T – Tenant(s)) and the square footage of each:

Manufacturing sf 

Industrial (Assembly or Service) sf 

Research and Development sf 

Warehousing sf 

Commercial sf 

Pollution Control sf 

Housing sf 

Back Office sf 

Facility for Aging sf 

Multi-Tenant sf 

Retail sf 

Recreational sf 

Other (specify) sf 

Total sf 

B. Description of Proposed Project

Check all appropriate categories which apply to the proposed project:

1. Acquisition of land YES(  ) NO(    ) 
2. Acquisition of existing building YES(  ) NO(  ) 
3. Renovations to existing building YES(  ) NO(  ) 
4. Construction of addition to existing building YES(  ) NO(  ) 
5. Demolition YES(  ) NO(  ) 
6. Construction of a new building YES(  ) NO(  ) 
7. Acquisition of machinery and/or equipment YES(  ) NO(    ) 
8. Installation of machinery and/or equipment YES(  ) NO(  ) 
9. Other (specify) ______________________ YES(  ) NO(    ) 

C. What is the zoning classification of the proposed site?

_________________________________________________________________



17 

D. For what purpose was the site most recently used (e.g. light manufacturing, heavy
manufacturing, assembly, etc.)?

__________________________________________________________________

E. Street Address Number of Floors/ SF/floor 

F.

G.

Is the site in an Empire Zone? (    ) Yes (    ) No

Is the business Empire Zone certified at this location: (    ) Yes (    ) No

Attach a copy of the last Business Annual Report filed.

Is the proposed project located within the boundary of a Central New York Regional 

Transportation (Centro) District?         (    ) Yes          (    ) No

1. Please describe in detail the facility to be acquired, constructed or renovated

(including number of buildings and other existing structures or facilities) and attach

plot plans, photos or renderings, if available.

2. If construction or renovation work on this project has already begun, please describe
the work in detail.

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

3. What is the estimated useful life of the:

a. Facility:  _______________________________________________

b. Equipment: _______________________________________________

    Location(s)

___________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________



18 

H. List the principal items or categories of equipment to be acquired as part of the project.

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

I. If any of this equipment has already been purchased or ordered, please attach all invoices
and purchase orders and list amounts paid and dates of expected delivery as well as a brief
description:

___________________________________________________________________

J. If the construction or operation of the proposed project will require any local ordinance or 

variance to be obtained or requires a permit or prior approval of any state or federal agency 

or body (other than normal occupancy/construction permits), please specify: 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________

K. Will the project have a significant effect on the environment, YES (   ) NO (   ).  If 

YES, please describe the effect.   Important: please attach Environmental Assessment 

Form to this Application 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________

L. Will a related real estate holding company, partnership or other entity be involved in the 

ownership structure of the Transaction?    YES (    )    NO (    )   If YES, please explain: 

_HP Utica Preservation LLC is a partnership between general partner and investors to 

facilitate ownership and operation of Historical Park 

Apartments.________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________



19 

M. 1. With regard to the present owner of the project site, please give:

Name:     ________________________________________________________

Address:  ________________________________________________________

     ________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: _______________________________________________ 

2. If the applicant already owns the project site, indicate:

a. date of purchase: ______________________________________

b. purchase price:    ________________________________________ 
The applicant has received all necessary commitments for financing, 
and expects to close on the purchase by mid-August 2024.

3. If the project site is mortgaged, please indicate:

a. balance of mortgage: $2,250,000____________________

b. holder of mortgage:   KeyBank___________________

N. Is there a relationship, legally, by virtue of common control, or through related persons,
directly or indirectly, between the applicant and the present owner of the project site?
YES (    ) NO (    )  If YES, please explain:

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

O. Is the company currently a tenant in the building to be occupied?

YES   (    )   NO (    )

P. Are you planning to use/develop the entire proposed facility?

YES (    )    NO (    )



20 

If NO, give the following information with respect to present tenants: 

1. Present Tenant Information
a. Name of Floors      Square Feet 

Business Occupied        Occupied 
Nature of Tenant's 

b. Which of the above tenants will be vacating upon your initial use of the facility?  How many
jobs will be affected?

Name of Firm  Jobs  Square Footage Now Occupied

c. For those tenants who will remain after your initial occupancy of the site, provide the
following transaction:

Term of RenewalName of     Square Footage 
Lease OptionsTenant     Now Occupied 

Are any of the above tenants related to the owner of the facility?    YES (    )  NO (    ) 

d. If the applicant will be occupying the premises of any of the tenants listed in (c) when their
lease expires, please list.

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

e. Please provide copies of all present lease(s) at the proposed project site.

Business

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________



21 

f. Do you propose to lease part of the project facility to firms not presently tenants?

YES (   )  NO (    )     If YES, provide details of your proposals: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________

g. Will financing by the Agency for the Project result in the removal or abandonment of a plant 

or other facility of the applicant or any related entity presently located in another area in the 

State of New York? YES (    )   NO (    )

If the answer is YES, please explain briefly the reasons for the move. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Is the proposed project reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from 
removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State of New York? 
YES (    )  NO (    ) 

Is the proposed project reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of the 
project occupant in its respective industry?  YES (    )  NO (    ) 

h. If any of the parties who will be tenants in this project are related to or affiliated with the
applicant, please identify them:

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

1. Please attach any written agreements (e.g., options, purchase contracts, invoices, etc.)
concerning the acquisition of the real property or equipment for this proposed facility.



22 

2. Employment *

a. List your present employment in the City of Utica, if any, and an estimate of the
employment at the proposed facility at the end of two years.  NOTE: New York State
considers Full Time employment as 35 hours or more.  Full-time jobs, plus the combination
of two or more part-time jobs that, when combined together, constitute the equivalent hours
of a full-time position (35 or more hours).

Employment Current # of 
applicant’s jobs 
at/or to be 
located at 
proposed project 
location 

Number of 
FTE jobs to 
be 
RETAINED 

Number of 
FTE jobs to be 
CREATED two 
years after 
project 
completion 

Estimate number of 
residents in Labor 
Market Area that 
will fill projected 
jobs two years after 
project completion 

Full-Time (FTE) 

The Labor Market Area consists of the following counties: Oneida, Lewis, Herkimer, Otsego, Madison and 
Oswego 

b. Characterize the labor force to be associated with this project location according to the
following categories:

Category    Current/
Anticipated 

Avg Salary or Salary 
Range 

Avg Fringe Benefits or 
Range 

Officers 

Sales/Supervisory 

Clerical 

Plant/Production 

Other (specify) 

c. Estimate the Annual Payroll for the employees associated with the project location.

Currently End of Year One End of Year Two 
$ $ $ 

* Company/Applicant will be required to submit Annual Project Monitoring Reports (attached) along
with a copy of the NYS 45 (four quarters) for a minimum of five (5) years for any commercial project
and ten (10) years for any industrial/manufacturing project, or for the length of UIDA involvement in
the project.  Annual Project Monitoring Reports will be compared to employment counts as stated
above and companies whose reported counts fall below those levels above will be subject to the
Agency’s Recapture Provisions Policy.

Notes:



23 

Sources of Funds for Project Costs:      % of Total  
   project costs 

Bank Financing: $______________          ________ 

Equity (excluding equity attributed to grants/tax credits) $ ______________         ________ 

Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable)  $ ______________         ________ 

Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable)   $ ______________         ________ 

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal 
grants and tax credits) $ ______________         ________ 

Identify each state and federal grant/credit: 

____________________________ $ ______________ 

____________________________ $ ______________ 

____________________________ $ ______________ 

____________________________ $ ______________ 

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $ ______________         ________ 

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application? 

 Yes         No.  If Yes, describe particulars: 

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit:  Amount of mortgage that would be subject to 
mortgage recording tax: 

Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): $ __________ 

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (product of mortgage 
Amount as indicated above multiplied by 0.75%): 

$ ___________ 

Please Note:  The New York State General Municipal Law was recently amended to reflect that 
industrial development agencies are not exempt from the additional mortgage recording tax of .25% that is 
assessed to properties that are located within a regional transportation district. Oneida County is located 
within the Central New York Regional Transportation District; as such, all UIDA projects will be exempt 
from .75% of mortgage recording tax, but must pay .25% of mortgage recording tax, which will be directed 
to the Transportation District. 



24 

3. Estimated Project Cost

Listed the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition or renovation of the project (this should
NOT include working capital needs, moving expenses, work in progress, stock in trade, applicant's 
debt repayment, real estate broker fees or your legal fees): 

Acquisition of Land 

Acquisition of Building(s)  

Renovation Costs  

New Construction of Buildings 

Machinery and Equipment (taxable)
(other than furniture costs) 

Machinery and Equipment (non-taxable)

Furniture and Fixtures 

Installation Costs  

Architectural/Engineering Fees 

Fees (other than your own counsel and 
brokerage fees) 

Interest on Interim Financings 

Other (specify) ___________________    

___________________ 

Total Project Cost 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

$_____________________________ 

Sales and Use Tax:  Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and 
local Sales and Use tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency’s Sales and Use Tax exemption 
benefit:   

$__________________________ 

Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (product of 8.75% multiplied by the figure, 
above): 

$__________________________  

matts
Typewritten Text
Financing Costs

matts
Typewritten Text
546,100

matts
Typewritten Text
3,919,480



25 

4. Real Estate Taxes

List separately the proposed project's Real Estate Taxes and/or Assessed Value as it applies to
land and building: 

Project's Real Estate Taxes Assessed Value 

Land(s) $ $ 

Building(s) $ $ 

Total $ $ 

Calculate the value of the PILOT exemption anticipated for the project described: 

$ ___________________________ 

5. Project Schedule

Indicate the estimated dates for the following: 

a. Construction commencement: _________________________________

b. Construction completion:  _________________________________

c. Project financing:  List the dates and in what amounts the estimated funds will be
required:

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

d. Indicate the name of the incorporated municipality in which the facility will be located
and the applicant's (or any related entity's) estimated capital expenditures in such
municipality during the past three years:

______________________________________________________________

e. What do you expect the applicant's (or any related entities) capital expenditures to
be in the above municipality during the next three years (including this project):

_______________________________________________________________



26 

f. If the applicant or any related entity has previously secured the benefit of tax exempt
financing in the City of Utica, whether through IDA, the New York Job Development
Authority or any other entity, please explain (indicate date, location of financed
facility, and outstanding balance):

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

g. Has the applicant or any related entity received the benefit of tax exempt financing
anywhere within the United States within the past 90 days or is the applicant or any
related entity contemplating the receipt of such financing assistance within the next
90 days?  YES (  )  NO (  )  if YES, please explain.

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

6. Project Financing Efforts

IT IS THE APPLICANT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO SECURE A PURCHASER FOR IDA 
BONDS ISSUED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS PROJECT.  Below are a series of 
questions relating to your efforts to secure financing for your project if IDA approval is 
granted. 

A. Has the applicant contacted any bank, financial/lending institution or private investor in regard
to the financing for this project?    YES (    )   NO (    )  If YES, please give details:

_____________________________________________________________________

 _____________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________ 

matts
Typewritten Text
X



27 

B. Have you obtained a financial commitment for this project?           YES (    )  NO (    )

1. If YES, please briefly describe this commitment and attach related correspondence:

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

2. If NO, please explain how you will be able to finance this project:

_________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________ 

C. Are there any other governmental agencies that you have contacted concerning financial

assistance in regard to your proposed project?     YES (    )   NO (    )  If YES, please explain: 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________

D. 1. Will the applicant's obligations be guaranteed, and if so, by whom?

________________________________________________________________________

2. Is the guarantor related to or affiliated with the applicant?

_______________________________________________________________________



28 

E. Financial Information (Attach the Following).

1. Financial Statements for the last three fiscal years.

2. Pro forma Balance Sheet as at start of operations at project site.

3. Projected Profit and Loss Statements for first two years of operation at project site.

4. Projected "Cash Flow" Statement, by quarters, for first year of operation at project
site.

REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATION BY APPLICANT 

The undersigned requests that this Application be submitted for review to the City of Utica Industrial 
Development Agency (the “Agency”) and its Board of Directors. 

Approval of the Application can be granted solely by this Agency’s Board of Directors.  The 
undersigned acknowledges that Applicant shall be responsible for all costs incurred by the Agency 
and its counsel in connection with the attendant negotiations whether or not the transaction is carried 
to a successful conclusion. 

The Applicant further understands and agrees with the Agency as follows: 

1. Annual Sales Tax Filings. In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal
Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as
part of the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section 874(8) of the General
Municipal Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State Department
of Taxation and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance,
describing the value of all sales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or
subcontractors retained by the Applicant.

2. Annual Employment Reports.  The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives
any Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the
Agency, on an annual basis, reports regarding the number of people employed at the project site as
well as tax benefits received with the action of the Agency. Failure to provide such reports as provided
in the transaction documents will be an Event of Default under the Lease (or Leaseback) Agreement
between the Agency and Applicant.  In addition, a Notice of Failure to provide the Agency with an
Employment Report may be reported to Agency board members, said report being an agenda item
subject to the Open Meetings Law.

3. Absence of Conflict of Interest.  The Applicant has consulted the Agency website of the list of the
Agency members, officers and employees of the Agency.  No member, officer, or employee of the
Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any transaction contemplated by this Application,
except as herein after described (if none, state “none”):

4. Hold Harmless.  Applicant hereby releases the Agency and its members, officers, servants, agents
and employees from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend
and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred
by (A) the Agency’s examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the attached
Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the Project described therein or the tax



29 

exemptions and other assistance requested therein are favorably acted upon by the Agency, (B) the 
Agency’s acquisition, construction and/or installation of the Project described therein and (C) any 
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, all causes of action and attorneys’ fees and any other expenses incurred in 
defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing.  If, for any reason, 
the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate necessary negotiations, or fails, within a reasonable or 
specified period of time, to take reasonable, proper or requested action, or withdraws, abandons, 
cancels or neglects the Application, or if the Agency or the Applicant are unable to reach final 
agreement with respect to the Project, then, and in the event, upon presentation of an invoice 
itemizing the same, the Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents or assigns, all costs incurred by 
the Agency in the processing of the Application, including attorneys’ fees, if any. 

5. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency has disclosed that the actions and activities of the
Agency are subject to the Public Authorities Accountability Act signed into law January 13, 2006 as
Chapter 766 of the 2005 Laws of the State of New York.

6. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State’s Freedom of Information
Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records related to this
application are potentially subject to disclosure under FOIL subject to limited statutory
exclusions.

7. The Applicant acknowledges that it has been provided with a copy of the Agency’s recapture policy
(the “Recapture Policy”). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the Agency
will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant further
covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial
assistance and/or recapture of Agency financial assistance so provided and/or previously granted.

8. The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York General
Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the
proposed Project:

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall  be used in
respect of any project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial
or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to another area
of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant
located within the  state,  provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the

agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that the project is
reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant
or facility  to a location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the
competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective industry.

9. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and
federal tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

10. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the
Agency’s involvement the Project.



11. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the Applicant
is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General Municipal Law, 
including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law. 

12. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of the Applicant acknowledge
that the Agency will rely on the representations made herein when acting on this Application and
hereby represent that the statements made herein do not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements contained herein not
misleading. 

STATE OF Mw71"-"'4 
COUNTY OF �"'-o � o� 

) 
) ss.:<:J

______ _,Matt Sislen_· ____ , being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

1. 

2. 

That I am theA���rtt-l'> ��tV(Corporate Office) of 
He U'"T"IC.A ?t..-i.sCiA-no1'J L..L. (:. (Applicant) and that I am duly 

authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant. 

That I have read the attached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the
best of my knowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are 
true, accurate and complete. 

Subscribed and affirmed to me under penalties of perju�i,.A,...., .. ..,.,_.,...,. ..... --C
this .2l_ day of :J� l1 , 201::_�( 

WaryPub�� 

DAVID KIM 

Notary Public - State of Maryland 

Montgomery County

My Commission Expires May 1, 2027

If the application has been completed by or in part by other than the person signing this application
for the applicant please indicate who and in what capacity: 

By: ------------------

Name: 
-----------------

Title: 
------------------

Date: ------------------

Return the original application and six copies with a check in the amount of 
$250.00 made payable to: Utica Industrial Development Agency, 1 Kennedy 
Plaza, Utica, New York, Attn.: Jack N. Spaeth, Executive Director. 

30 



UIDA ApplicaƟon Supplementary InformaƟon 

 

Pg 10 2C – LisƟng of other apartment buildings/complexes that applicant/partners own/operate: 

 Conifer Village – Baldwinsville, NY – 199 Apartments 

 Country Club Apartments – Baldwinsville, NY – 48 Apartments 

 Beekman Towers – Plattsburgh, NY – 124 Apartments 

 Springfield Gardens – DeWitt, NY – 310 Apartments 

 Syracuse 11 – All in Syracuse, NY – 243 Apartments 
o 2546 James St – 16 Apartments  
o 205 N Townsend St– 26 Apartments 
o 1200 South Ave – 15 Apartments 
o 723 W Onondaga St – 28 Apartments 
o 417 University Ave – 24 Apartments 
o 2028 S Salina St – 27 Apartments 
o 2929 S Salina St – 20 Apartments 
o 303 W Catherine St – 21 Apartments 
o 132 MLK W – 18 Apartments 
o 245 MLK W – 21 Apartments 
o 301 Columbus Ave – 27 Apartments 

 
 
 









UIDA Cost Benefit Analysis Supplementary InformaƟon: 
 

DescripƟon of Project:  The  Applicant  is  acquiring  an  exisƟng  mulƟfamily  affordable  rental  housing 

property  for  the  purpose  of  substanƟally  renovaƟng  and  owning/operaƟng  it  for  the  long‐term.  This 

property is supported by federal operaƟng subsidy (HUD SecƟon 8), and the Applicant will use Fannie Mae 

senior mortgage debt paired with New York State HFA subordinate debt and a NYSERDA grant  to  fund 

acquisiƟon and renovaƟon of the properƟes. We will operate the property as renovated affordable housing 

once renovaƟon is complete. We are undertaking this project to improve the stock of affordable housing 

in UƟca, which will benefit both residents, the City and other stakeholders. 

 

Type of Equipment to be Purchased:  Replacement  of  all  major  building  systems,  upgrade/repair  of 

building  exterior, wifi  throughout  the  property,  roof/window  replacement,  upgraded  security  camera, 

lighƟng and site access controls, in unit and common area floor replacement, new kitchens (incl. cabinets) 

and appliances, upgraded bathrooms, energy efficient light and water fixture installaƟons. 

 

 



2718165.1 7/1/2016 

City of Utica Industrial Development Agency 
One Kennedy Plaza, Utica, New York 13502 

RETAIL DETERMINATION 

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency requires 
additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the Project site to 
undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services. 

Please answer the following: 

A. Will any portion of the project consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?

 Yes or   No.  If the answer is yes, please continue. 

For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor under Article 
28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the “Tax Law”) primarily engaged in the retail sale 
of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a 
service to customers who personally visit the Project.  

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property primarily used
in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project?
If the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder of the retail determination.

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which of the 
following questions below apply to the project: 

1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation  Yes or   No.      

2. Is the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside the City
of Utica?

 Yes or   No      

If yes, please provide a third party market analysis or other documentation supporting your response. 

3. Is the predominant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which would not, but
for the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which the proposed
project would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such
goods or services?

 Yes or   No  

If yes, please provide a third party market analysis or other documentation supporting your response. 

%



 

    2718165.1 7/1/2016 

 

4. Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of permanent, 
private sector jobs in the State of New York?    
 

 Yes  or   No.  
 
  If yes, explain            

             

 
5. Is the project located in an area that has been designated an Empire Zone?   Yes or   No      

 

 

 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the information contained in this Retail Determination is true, 
accurate and complete. 

 

Print Name of Applicant: ________________________________________________ 

Print Name of Authorized Representative: ___________________________________ 

Title: __________________________________________ 

Signature: ______________________________________ 

Date: __________________________________________ 









 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

Transcript Document No. [    ] 
 

Inducement Resolution 
HP Utica Preservation LLC 

Historical Park Apartments Facility 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF UTICA INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION IN 
CONNECTION WITH A LEASE-LEASEBACK 
TRANSACTION WITH HP UTICA PRESERVATION LLC, 
THE PRINCIPALS OF HP UTICA PRESERVATION LLC, 
AND/OR AN ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON 
BEHALF OF ANY OF THE FOREGOING, AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN INDUCEMENT 
AGREEMENT, AUTHORIZING A PUBLIC HEARING AND 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

 
 WHEREAS, HP Utica Preservation LLC, on behalf of itself and/or the principals 
of HP Utica Preservation LLC and/or an entity formed or to be formed on behalf of any 
of the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has applied to the Agency to enter into a 
lease-leaseback transaction in which the Agency will assist in (i) acquisition and 
substantial renovation of an existing 12-story, 93,250± square foot multifamily affordable 
housing facility with 121 units and indoor and outdoor common areas known as the 
Historical Park Apartments (the “Improvements”) situated on a _____± acre parcel of 
land located at 100 Rutger Street in the City of Utica, Oneida County, New York 
(collectively, the “Land”) and (ii) acquisition and installation of furniture, fixtures and 
equipment in the Improvements (the “Equipment”), all to be owned and operated by the 
Company as a multifamily affordable housing facility to enhance economic development 
and retain employment in downtown Utica (the Land, the Improvements and the 
Equipment are referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation 
and equipping of the Facility is referred to collectively as the “Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company is the fee owner of the Facility and will lease the 
Facility to the Agency pursuant to a Lease Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Facility will be leased back to the Company for its operation 
pursuant to a Leaseback Agreement by and between the Agency and the Company (the 
“Leaseback Agreement”) and pursuant to Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of 



 

 2  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

the State of New York and Chapter 372 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of New York, 
as may be amended from time to time (collectively, the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company intends to further sublease individual residential units 
comprising the Facility to residential tenants (each a “Residential Sublessee” and 
collectively the “Residential Sublessees”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company intends to further sublease a 1,000± square foot 
portion of the Facility to a retail tenant (the “Retail Sublessee” and together with the 
Residential Sublessees the “Sublessees”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, KeyBank, National Association (the “Bank”) intends to finance a 
portion of the costs of the Facility by extending a loan to the Company in the estimated 
principal sum of $11,600,000.00 to be secured by a mortgage (the “Senior Mortgage”) 
from the Company to the Bank; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the New York State Housing Finance Agency (“NYS HFA”) intends 
to finance a portion of the costs of the Facility by extending a loan to the Company in 
the estimated principal sum of $14,900,000.00 to be secured by a Subsidy Mortgage 
(the “HFA Mortgage”) from the Company to NYS HFA; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Utica commissioned a housing study (the “Utica Housing 
Study”) that identified a need for quality affordable housing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, 
health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency contemplates that it will provide financial assistance to 
the Company in the form of abatement of real property tax for a period of thirty-five (35) 
years during which time the Company will pay as PILOT Payments the lesser of (i) 
seven percent (7.00%) of the effective gross income of the Facility or (ii) the full amount 
of property taxes (the “Financial Assistance”), which Financial Assistance is a deviation 
from the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the value of the proposed Financial Assistance is as follows: 
 

Sales and use tax exemption  N/A 
Mortgage recording tax exemption N/A 
Real property tax abatement   $______________ (approximately) 

 



 

 3  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

 WHEREAS, the Agency is contemplating deviating from Policy for the following 
reasons: 
 

 The nature of the proposed Facility – The mixed-use nature of the Facility will 
provide necessary amenities, is in furtherance of the Downtown Revitalization 
Initiative and is consistent with the Master Plan for the City of Utica. The Facility 
will also fill a demand for housing identified in the Vision2020 initiative and the 
City of Utica Housing Study. 

 
 The nature of the Facility before the project begins – The Historic Park 

Apartment complex is an historic building that is underutilized and in need of 
rehabilitation. 

 
 The economic condition of the area at the time of the application – the 

Facility is located in an area that has been designated an economic development 
zone pursuant to Article 18-B of the General Municipal Law, and is therefore 
located in a “highly distressed area” (as defined in Section 854(18) of the New 
York General Municipal Law) because the Facility is located in a former Empire 
Development Zone as described in Article 18-B of the General Municipal Law 

 
 The impact of the proposed Facility on existing and proposed businesses 

and economic development projects in the vicinity – redeveloping and 
stabilizing the Facility will help to revitalize downtown Utica and will support and 
complement new and future projects, including the Mohawk Valley Health 
Services downtown campus, the Nexus Center and the Wolfspeed facility. 

 
 The extent to which the Facility will retain and increase permanent, private 

sector jobs. 
 

 The extent to which the proposed project will provide additional sources of 
revenue for municipalities and school districts in which the project is 
located – as the building has been underutilized for several years, private 
development and ownership may be a boost to the local taxing jurisdictions by 
providing for additional real property tax revenues through the possibility of a 
higher assessed value. 

 
 WHEREAS, prior to the closing of a lease-leaseback transaction, and the 
granting of any Financial Assistance, a public hearing (the “Hearing”) will be held so that 
all persons with views in favor of or opposed to either the financial assistance 
contemplated by the Agency, or the location or nature of the Facility, can be heard; and 
 



 

 4  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

 WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing will be given prior to the closing of a lease-
leaseback transaction, and the granting of any Financial Assistance, and such notice 
(together with proof of publication) will be substantially in the form annexed hereto as 
Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the minutes of the Hearing are or will be annexed hereto as 
Exhibit B; and 
 

WHEREAS, prior to the granting of any financial assistance, the Agency must 
make a finding that the Project will promote employment opportunities and prevent 
economic deterioration in the area served by the Agency; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted to the Agency an application and 
supporting materials to support said finding, including but not limited to the 
memorandum dated October 1, 2023 from Matt Sislen (and accompanying information) 
regarding the economic and other benefits to the City of Utica expected to result from 
the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agency has given due consideration to the application and other 
materials submitted by the Company and to representations by the Company that the 
proposed grant of financial assistance, is an inducement to the Company to acquire and 
renovate the Facility, and will promote employment opportunities and prevent economic 
deterioration in the City of Utica; and 

 
WHEREAS, the members of the Agency now desire to take certain initial actions 

to authorize the Project. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Utica Industrial 
Development Agency (a majority of the members thereof affirmatively concurring) that: 
 
Section 1.  Based upon the Environmental Assessment Form completed by the 

Company and delivered to the Agency pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Environmental Conservation Law, Chapter 43-B of the 
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “SEQR Act”) 
and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of 
Environmental Conservation of the State of New York, being 6 
NYCRR Part 617, as amended (the “Regulations”) and other 
representations and information furnished by the Company 
regarding the Project, the Agency determines that the action 
relating to the Project constitutes the replacement, rehabilitation or 
reconstruction of a structure or facility, in kind, on the same site, 
and is therefore a “Type II” action, as that term is defined in the 



 

 5  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

SEQR Act and the Regulations, for which no further environmental 
review is required under the SEQR Act and the Regulations. 

 
Section 2. (a) The Project constitutes a “project” within the meaning of the Act. 
 
  (b) The undertaking of the Project by the Agency will induce the 

Company to acquire and renovate the Facility in the City of Utica, 
thereby preserving the supply of adequate, safe and sanitary low 
rent housing accommodations for persons and families of low 
income, will promote job opportunities, health, general prosperity 
and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the City of Utica and 
the people of the State of New York and improve their standard of 
living, and thereby serve the public purposes of the Act and the 
same is, therefore, approved; 

 
(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to enter into 

a lease-leaseback transaction for the purpose of providing financial 
assistance for the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the 
Facility, together with necessary incidental expenses in connection 
therewith as reflected in the Company's application to the Agency 
and as amended from time to time prior to the closing of the lease-
leaseback transaction. 
 

(d) The purpose of the Project is to significantly rehabilitate existing 
affordable housing, which fills a need identified in the Utica Housing 
Study by increasing the stock of new and safe, affordable housing 
as well as rehabilitating underutilized buildings into affordable 
housing. 
 

(e) Based on the representations made by the Company and the 
materials provided in the Application, the Project will promote 
employment opportunities and prevent economic deterioration in 
the City of Utica. 

 
Section 3.  The form and substance of a proposed inducement agreement (in 

substantially the form presented to this meeting) by and between 
the Agency and the Company setting forth the undertakings of the 
Agency and the Company with respect to the closing of the lease-
leaseback transaction and the acquisition, renovation and 
equipping of the Facility (the "Agreement") are hereby approved.  
The Chairman of the Agency is hereby authorized, on behalf of the 
Agency, to execute and deliver the Agreement, with such changes 



 

 6  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

in terms and form as the Chairman shall approve.  The execution 
thereof by the Chairman shall constitute conclusive evidence of 
such approval. 

 
Section 4.  Subject to the conditions set forth in Section 4.02 of the Agreement, 

the Agency shall (i) assist with the acquisition, renovation and 
equipping of the Facility, (ii) lease the Facility to the Company 
pursuant to an agreement by and between the Agency and the 
Company whereby the Company will be obligated, among other 
things, to make payments to or for the account of the Agency. 

 
Section 5.  The law firm of Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC is appointed 

Transaction Counsel and Agency Counsel in connection with the 
lease-leaseback transaction. 

 
Section 6.  Counsel to the Agency and Transaction Counsel are hereby 

authorized to work with counsel to the Company and others to 
prepare, for submission to the Agency, all documents necessary to 
effect the lease-leaseback transaction. 

 
Section 7.  The Chairman of the Agency is hereby authorized and directed (i) 

to distribute copies of this resolution to the Company, and (ii) to do 
such further things or perform such acts as may be necessary or 
convenient to implement the provisions of this resolution. 

 
Section 8.  A copy of this resolution, together with the attachments hereto, 

shall be placed on file in the office of the Agency where the same 
shall be available for public inspection during business hours, and 
shall also be posted on the Agency’s public website. 

 
Section 9.  This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 



 

 7  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
    : ss.: 
COUNTY OF ONEIDA ) 
 
 
 I, the undersigned Assistant Secretary of the City of Utica Industrial Development 
Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: 
 
 I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the City of Utica Industrial 
Development Agency (the “Agency”), with the original thereof on file in the office of the 
Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of the 
proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter. 
 
 Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in public 
session on August 7, 2024 at 9:00 a.m., local time, at One Kennedy Plaza, Utica, 
New York which the following members were: 
 

Members Present:  
 
Member Excused:  
 
Also Present:  
 
 
 

 The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to vote on 
roll call, which resulted as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 and, therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted. 
 
 The Agreement and the Application are in substantially the form presented to and 
approved at such meeting. 



 

 8  
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

 I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting, (ii) pursuant to Sections 103a and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open 
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the 
time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103a 
and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum 
present throughout. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of 
____________ 2024. 
 
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Jack N. Spaeth, Assistant Secretary 
 



 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing pursuant to Article 18-A of 
the New York State General Municipal Law, will be held by the City of Utica 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) on the _____ day of August 2024, at 
______ AM, local time, at Utica City Hall, Urban & Economic Development 
Corporation conference room, Second Floor, One Kennedy Plaza, Utica, New York, 
in connection with the following matters: 
  
 HP Utica Preservation LLC, on behalf of itself and/or the principals of HP 
Utica Preservation LLC and/or an entity formed or to be formed on behalf of any of 
the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has applied to the Agency to enter into a 
lease-leaseback transaction in which the Agency will assist in (i) acquisition and 
substantial renovation of an existing 12-story, 93,250± square foot multifamily 
affordable housing facility with 121 units and indoor and outdoor common areas 
known as the Historical Park Apartments (the “Improvements”) situated on a _____± 
acre parcel of land located at 100 Rutger Street in the City of Utica, Oneida County, 
New York (collectively, the “Land”) and (ii) acquisition and installation of furniture, 
fixtures and equipment in the Improvements (the “Equipment”), all to be owned and 
operated by the Company as a multifamily affordable housing facility to enhance 
economic development and retain employment in downtown Utica (the Land, the 
Improvements and the Equipment are referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the 
acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Facility is referred to collectively as the 
“Project”). The Facility will be initially operated by the Company. 
 
 The Company will lease the Facility to the Agency for a term of approximately 
thirty-five (35) years (the “Lease Term”). The Agency will lease the Facility back to 
the Company for the Lease Term, and the Company will further sub-sublease the 
Facility to residential tenants and a retail tenant to be determined from time to time. 
At the end of the Lease Term, the Agency will terminate its leasehold interest in the 
Facility. The Agency contemplates that it will provide financial assistance to the 
Company in the form of abatement of real property tax for a period of thirty-five (35) 
years during which time the Company will pay as PILOT Payments the lesser of (i) 
seven percent (7.00%) of the effective gross income of the Facility or (ii) the full 
amount of property taxes (the “Financial Assistance”), which Financial Assistance is 
a deviation from the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy. 
 
 A representative of the Agency will at the above-stated time and place hear 
and accept written comments from all persons with views in favor of or opposed to 
either the proposed financial assistance to the Company or the location or nature of 
the Facility. Comments may also be submitted to the Agency in writing or 
electronically prior to the Public Hearing. Members of the public may also access the 
Public Hearing on the Agency’s website. Minutes of the Public Hearing will be 
transcribed and posted on the Agency’s website. A copy of the Application for 
Financial Assistance filed by the Company with the Agency, including an analysis of 



 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

the costs and benefits of the proposed Project, is available for public inspection at 
the offices of the Agency, One Kennedy Plaza, Utica, New York and on the Agency’s 
website. 
 
 CITY OF UTICA INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
Dated:  August __, 2024 By:  /s/ Vincent J. Gilroy, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 



 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

 
EXHIBIT B 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

City of Utica Industrial Development Agency 
2024 Real Estate Lease 

HP Utica Preservation LLC Facility 

1. Jack Spaeth, Executive Director of the City of Utica Industrial Development 
Agency (the “Agency”), called the hearing to order at _____ a.m. 

2. The Executive Director, also being the Assistant Secretary of the Agency, 
recorded the minutes of the hearing. 

3. The Executive Director then described the proposed project and related 
financial assistance as follows: 

 HP Utica Preservation LLC, on behalf of itself and/or the principals of 
HP Utica Preservation LLC and/or an entity formed or to be formed on 
behalf of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has applied 
to the Agency to enter into a lease-leaseback transaction in which the 
Agency will assist in (i) acquisition and substantial renovation of an 
existing 12-story, 93,250± square foot multifamily affordable housing 
facility with 121 units and indoor and outdoor common areas known as 
the Historical Park Apartments (the “Improvements”) situated on a 
_____± acre parcel of land located at 100 Rutger Street in the City of 
Utica, Oneida County, New York (collectively, the “Land”) and (ii) 
acquisition and installation of furniture, fixtures and equipment in the 
Improvements (the “Equipment”), all to be owned and operated by the 
Company as a multifamily affordable housing facility to enhance 
economic development and retain employment in downtown Utica (the 
Land, the Improvements and the Equipment are referred to collectively 
as the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the 
Facility is referred to collectively as the “Project”). The Facility will be 
initially operated by the Company. 

 
 The Company will lease the Facility to the Agency for a term of 

approximately thirty-five (35) years (the “Lease Term”). The Agency 
will lease the Facility back to the Company for the Lease Term, and the 
Company will further sub-sublease the Facility to residential tenants 
and a retail tenant to be determined from time to time. At the end of the 
Lease Term, the Agency will terminate its leasehold interest in the 
Facility. The Agency contemplates that it will provide financial 
assistance to the Company in the form of abatement of real property 
tax for a period of thirty-five (35) years during which time the Company 



 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

will pay as PILOT Payments the lesser of (i) seven percent (7.00%) of 
the effective gross income of the Facility or (ii) the full amount of 
property taxes (the “Financial Assistance”), which Financial Assistance 
is a deviation from the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy. 

 
4. The Executive Director then opened up the hearing for comments from the 

floor for or against the proposed financial assistance and the location and 
nature of the Facility. Below is a listing of the persons heard and a summary 
of their views. 

 

 

5. The Executive Director then asked if there were any further comments, and, 
there being none, the hearing was closed at ______ a.m. 

 

__________________________________ 

(Assistant) Secretary 

 

 



 

   
18173987.v1-7/31/24 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
 :  SS.: 
COUNTY OF ONEIDA ) 

I, the undersigned Assistant Secretary of the City of Utica Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 That I have compared the foregoing copy of the minutes of a public hearing held 
by the City of Utica Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) on August __, 2024 
at ____ a.m. local time, at Utica City Hall, Urban & Economic Development Corporation 
conference room, Second Floor, One Kennedy Plaza, Utica, New York with the original 
thereof on file in the office of the Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy 
of the minutes in connection with such matter. 
 
 I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) pursuant to Title 1 of Article 18-A of the New York 
General Municipal Law, said hearing was open to the general public, and public notice 
of the time and place of said hearing was duly given in accordance with such Title 1 of 
Article 18-A, (ii) the hearing in all respects was duly held, and (iii) members of the public 
had an opportunity to be heard. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of _____, 2024. 
 

_________________________________ 
(Assistant) Secretary 

 



��������	
������������������������������� !"��#��$%���!���&���'&���!()*�+,��-��./��00�.,��+/�1�*2��-�*���2�����1/�/�.�2��1����./�
/��/.2��0�����3������4�++���
./�2/�,/��,�0�.��1/�4�./2��1���0�++�1�*2/25���,��
./�2/�6.�,*
��3���7

)��8�
1�.,�9+�.�,�9/�.*�.��:5�;<=>����=?=@�AB�	CD ��2�/�E?;EFGHIJKL�JI�M�NJL�OMPQ�GR�STUPJVMWI�IQGPX�GR�JKKGYMQJGKZ�OPG[HVQJYJQXZ�MK[�UVGKGTJV�LPG\Q]̂�_GP�THV]�GR�Q]U�JK[HIQPJM̀�abQ]�VUKQHPXZ]GHIJKL�]ÙOU[�QG�[PJYU�Q]U�UVGKGTX�NX�IQJTH̀MQJKL�[UTMK[̂�cHJ̀[JKL�TGPU�]GHIJKLdUIOUVJM̀̀X�JK�Q]U�IHNHPNIdIQGeU[�Q]U�[UTMK[
f��B���5��.�*�,�g:�6/.
/����0�1�*2/1�+,2��./�
�2�h�*.,/�/,5�/����-�./2�,/��2�26/�,��./��1���@<�6/.
/���0��1/�.���
�/����./��7ijklmn�ojkkpjqrstuskn

vwxy�zy v{|}~�w|��v���w�w�y���3/���4��������������������������������������������������������������������� ����¡�����¢£����¤��¢¥�¦¤�¢�������



������������	
���	����������	
�����������������������	�������������	��������	
�����������������	�������������������	����	����������������������	��������������������������������	�������	�����������������������������	������������������
���������������������������	���������������	�����������������
�������
��������	���	���������������	����������	�	���������
�������������������	������������������������������	����	���������������������	���������� ���	������������������������	������������������������!�������������	�"�����	��������������	������������	�������������������		���������	������	�����	
��������	�	������������������������������	�������������#$%%&'()*�+,-./0'1234�56�7898:;�<=332>�1?2:?>�=@�A4B�C=DE2EB42@�F=?;�65:�?G4�H=IGJ@�H4KLM5?�N8>?=@O�F3=D2?4�P42:>�F2@Q?�1?5R�2�STUV�W=33=5@�M=XGB2;�Y9R2@>=5@18@2Z�[:4R2:4>�?5�14?�\8?�2�[:5L]5?5:=>?�NX4@K2O�̂82:K=2@�12;>W2@XZ5Z�H42K=4>�A4B�N=:R5:?�_4:D=@23�W465:4�_58:=>?�H8>G������	��������!���̀�������a���������������������	�b�	���������������	���������	��	�����������	��c������������� �	����������������	���������������		����	������	��������������������	��������������
���������������������������	��������������	�������������	����������d�����e����	�
!��������������������	�����	���������������������f���������������gh����������
����������������	��������������������		����d�����e����	����������������������������������ijkh	
�����������������������������������������	���������������������������
��	�����������	����d�e�������	�����������������lmn�opqrsp�tuvwxm�ymzpsr{m�sw�s|m�}psrwupz�~{mnp�m����ym�rwu����������

�������������



���������	
�����
��������
�������
�
�������������������	
�������
�	���������������������������		�����
�����	������������
�������
���
��������
�	�������������
��������	�
������	
��������������	������������	
�����	�����������	����������
�������
����������	���������	����������	���������	
�������������
������������ ������������
����
��
��������������!������
���	
���������	��
�����"�����#������������#���$	������
�%����	����������&���'
	� %
�
� (������
���
		��
	���
�������	����������	�������	�����	�����������	���
�����
��	�������������	����
����
����
�������
��������	�������	�����	���������
���
���
��	���
����������������
�������	��������������	��������������������)������������������������������������	�������
����	�������
��
�������
&��	���*+���	����
�����������������������
��,-�����./����%
�
�������	��������	
���
��������
���	���
����������,+���	�������0��������$�
	��������
������	���������	���/+���	�������(���1�	��������	����,,�*���	������2
�
	��
����	�3����������)������������
��������	���������	��������
��4���������������56,�7����	��
�����8������
������#���9
����2����
	����5:,�6����	��
����8�

;<=>?@AB>C>D@



��������	
��
������	
	��������	������	�����������

�������� !�"#$�%&��#'��#!!�$%%�"!�#'��&�$���&�($�"�#'$�$�#$���%)��$���*'#"$�%&�%*��%�����&�+#'�%,����$'%��$�#$��("��-��$����$#&-#'-#.%'-#/�!�$0�$�'���%!-�%*�12� �'"�&$�%*��&"%��3�4����"�#'$�*%",����%&�#.%'-#/�!�$0�#���$� �'$#�&��$%�)%'5�&67�#&-���--!�7"!#��*#��!���8��$�-%���&%$��&"!,-��$�%���/�!%)�$��� %+�'$0�!�&�93�:#&�;'#&"��"%<�=�)�>%'5<�?%�$%&<�@%��A&6�!��<�:�#$$!�<�#&-�B�#���#!!�#+��#�-�� '% %'$�%&#$����#'��%*�"%�$7/,'-�&�-��%,���%!-��/0�$������#�,'�3�����
��C����	��D�E��
	�
F�
�G�����	
HI���������J���
�����
��	

K%)���%,!-�6%+�'&��&$��-�#!�)�$��$���&�(,��%*��%,��&6�#&-� '%-,"$�+�$0<�%&��$�#$�!���$���"%&%��"�%  %'$,&�$0�*%'�!���7�5�!!�-)%'5�'��#&-��%!-��/#"5��"%&%��"�6'%)$��#"'%���$���/%#'-L

MNO�PQRSTUVW�XYVZO[U�QU�UNO�\YVV]SŴ_�̀W_USUaUSVW

MNO�PQRSTUVW�XYVZO[U�QU�UNO�\YVV]SŴ_�̀W_USUaUSVW



��������	�
�������������������������������������������

�	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������
����������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������
��
��������	�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������� !"#!�������������$������������������������%����	����������
��������������&��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������&��������������'������������	������������	�������������������������������������(�����	����������%�������������)!*+,-./�������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������������	����
����������������������������&�0�����������������������������������1����������������������������������������'
�������������������&�����������������������������������������	0�����������������
������������
��'����������������������������������������������������������������������%��������������������������������23�
������%���������4���������������������������������������������������
���������'
������	���	����������������������������������������������������������������������'
��������	����
������������	���������������5�������������6�
���������������������	���$�����������������������������789/:9*;�<-*=9+#�9*�)!*+,-./>�?@@A

BCDEFGHIEJEKG



���������	�
�����������������	����������	��������
����
��������
��������
���������������� 	�
�	�����	!����������"�����#���		
�	�����	$�����%�	�����	�������
�����#����"�!��&��������	�	�������
�������$������$��
�"����������������&�
�"�����'����������$�����

���	��
�������������������"������"����������$�����������	���	�
������������
���
���	��
���������������	������(��������������	�����	����
������������������)"�
���$�*�������
�����	�"�
�����	������
�
�	���������������
�	�"���
���	�+���,�
�����������	������	����������������	�����	���
���#��#����"��
����	����,�
����
'��
��	�������	����	�������	�%�	��������
������������������)"�
��� 	����	�����
�	�	��������������"����
����"	����������������-��	��	�������������	�������	���������"����"��
���&�$��	�����	����������	������.
�		�
���	�"��������������������������
	����	���
	��
������	������
�		����	�����/�
�����������
�������������&�	�������0�������
��������
����
������	����
��+�����$�������"��������������&�����
	���	�
����	�"���
���
���������/�
���������	��������	����
���
����
��
����
����	����	��-���	�����	����	�	�����"�
���1������	�
�����	������"��������	����&�����
	!��������&����		#��&��������
�	�����	�����"��	�����"���	������
���	��"�
�����	���!������/�
�	������
��	�����	����	������

234�56789:;<�=>;?4@:�6:�:34�A>;;B8<CD�E<D:8:F:8;<
�GHIJ�KLMN�OPQRSTTSUVW�X�YVZ[[�T\�T][�̂ZS_ỲN�̂\aS̀N�YUb�c[ZRO�\d�e[Z_S̀[W�YUb�T\�Z[̀[S_[�\dd[ZO�YUb�fZ\R\TS\UO�dZ\R�Ma\\RQ[ZVg

hb_[ZTSO[R[UT



��������	
�����
�
�	�����	��������������	��������	
�����������	����	��
��
�	������������	���
���������
����������	
��	��	
�
�	�����	
����������	����������������������	�����
��
	������	��	������
�
�	�
��
	�	��������
�	�� ��	��!����
�
�"�������	��
������
����������������������������������	
���	����"�
	���		���	��
������#��
�����"������	���"�����	�������
�
����"�
���������
��������������
	������
���������	���
����$���
��%	���	
���
�&���������
����	����
�
�	���
�����	��	����"��"���������	�������������"���		��������������	
����	�����������	�����	�����������"�	������
�	������
�������������������'()*+,-�./()01(,2�3.2204�'2,(1.�51,6�706)1(-8)./�1.9.,17:�,6/�./()01(,2�,99(9),67.�)0�):(9�,1)(72.;
<=>?�=�@ABCDE?BFD=G�FDH�CAI�AJI�I?HAIF?IKL�MNO�PQ�RSTUVWXYZ[X�\]̂_�̀X[Xa�\]̂_�Zb�]̀X�WcZZdeX[f�gX[d\bhc

iPUVjkl�mnSkPlj�DK�=�HIAC?KKAI�=F�Fo?�pBD>?IKDFq�AC�rAIABFAsK�t@oAAG�AC�uDFD?K�=BE�vAFw=B�t@oAAG�AC�x=B=y?w?BFz�<?�DK�Fo?�=JFoAI�AC�{ro?�vDK?�ACFo?�uI?=FD>?�uG=KK|�=BE�}ro?�~?��pI�=B�uIDKDKz}�����������

�E>?IFDK?w?BF



���������	��
����������	�������	�������������������������������������������
������������������������ �!"�"�#���$� ����$����
��%����������������&%�#�
�������#��%������ �'��(



����������	
���������������
�������������� !�"#�$�%%&'()(#*+#'#,)�-.�%�/00�.123"#��&*('4������������56789:�;6<=>?@:�A9B897CD�EF����G�HD����I;�J
;�K�����L�A9B897:M?N�O599P�Q:9RS

TU�VWX�YZUVWX[U�[\�]_̂̀[ÙXYV̂[U_�Za[bV�Z\\[cdZaeX�W[b_̂Uf�gZUdVWXcX�ZcX�]ZUh�i�VWZV�̂V�ZVVcZ̀V_�eX__�dX_̂cZaeX�cX_̂dXUV_j�̂_ÛWXcXUVeh�ab̂eV�[\�eX__Xc�kbZêVh�ZUd�l̂ee�dcZf�d[lU�Zm	���NM6n6o



�����������	
����������������������������������������	����������������	������������������	������������������������������������������������	���������	�����������������������	���	�������������������	������	����������������������������������������������	������������ �������������!�������������������	������������������������� ���	�	��������������������������	��������������	�����������������������"��������������	��������������������������������#�	�����������	�����	�����������������������������������	���������������	��������#����	��������������������������	���������������������������������$��%�&����	����������������������	'��������������������������������&�	������������������������������	�������������������������������������������(�������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������	��)������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������&�������������������������������	���	�����	��������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������	�����	�����������*+,-./0.1�23.+14+5�678.-"��������������������	����������������������������	��������������������������������	���	��������������9�������������������������������������������������	�����������������������$������� �����		�� ������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������&		��������������������	����



��������	
�	�
�������������
��������
����������
�������������������
����������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������
�������
�����	���
����
�������������
����������������	��������
������
����� ����	
�	�
�����!�����������������������������
����������������
��
��������������
��������
��	�������	���
�������������"��������������
����#������������������������
������
�������������	
���������$��������
�������
������������������������������
����������������%������	�������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������
����������������	
��������&����������	���������		�
�������������������������
�������������
�����������
������������
���������������'()*+,-+.�/0*0(12���������	
���
���������������������
�������������
����
�����
����������
��������
���	��	����	
�	�
�������
��������������������
����������������
��3�454������6���������
�����������
�����
������7����������6�������������������8���������������
��������
����	
�������������
���
���������������
����
������
����������������
����
�������
��
�������������������
����	�

�����������
���
�����$�
��������	�
���������
������������
�������������
������
�����		�
������������	
��������
������������
���	�����������
�����
������������������
���9
��������
��������
���������	�����������
��'()*+,-+.�:,;+-�<(.�=>?+*�@+A+(B+�CD*�ED),FGDA+*(H+(>-



����������	�
���
�������������	����������
�����
�	�����������	�
����������������	��	��������	�����
������������������������	������������
	��	��
���	����
���������������������������	�����������	�������
�����
����������������	������������������������
���� �������������������������
���	����	��������	���
������
����������	���	���
�����
��	����	���
 ������ ��!����	���	��"�#����
�#��������	�������
������
���
��������	��
�����	�������
��������������
����$�������$�	���������������������	�
���������������������������������������
����
����������	���%
�������	������� �	������������&���	�������	��
������	���
��
������	������
����������	����	�����	���
�	�
�������� 	�����������	��$��
$�
������������
����� �������
����������������
�'������������������	��������
����������	����	��������	�$�����	����������	����������������	�������
�������������	�(')��	�����	����������	��������		�������	�
������*�
��	���	�����	���
����	����	+���
���
�����	�����	�����
���������	����������	���	�,�����	������������	�����������������	������������-�
�
�����	��	�
����	��	������
�������
�����	�����
�	���
�����*������	������
�	������	�������	�����������$�	����������	���
���
����	��	��	�
��
��	������
�����
����	��.���������������
�������������
�������������	��
��
����	����	����	��	��	������	�������	������	�����������������
���
����������	�����������
����
������	���	��#
������������
���
�������
������������	��
����	��������	���������������	�����
���	�����
���	��������/��������������������
��������
������	����	����������
���
�����	��	��������������������� ���0����	����1��,�	�
��	�(����	��
��'���������	���
����	��	����
���	����	��	�����
�������&����	�������������	����/������������	��������
��	���	���������
����������	���.�����	��	�������
��������
�����	��	��
���
�����	��/�����	�����������



����������	�
�����
�����������	����
����������������
����	���
���������
����������������������������������
����	�������
�
�������
���
������������������������	���������	���	�����	�������������������������������������������������������	��������������
��	���������������	���� �!�"#$%&'()*+,-./0�12/34567�89�:;<�=>?�@8ABCDEF8BG�B8EH98IHJI8KE�JI8LFC<I�89�D998ICDMN<�;8AOFBPQR<DC�RFS;DIC�TAIBOU�9ANN�<V<SAEFL<�JI8KN<�;<I<QWXY6R:Z[6\6=:6CFE8IFDN�[EDBCDICO R<JIFBEO�]�?<Î FOOF8BO


	No  If the answer is yes please continue: Off
	in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project: 1
	Yes  or: Off
	If yes explain: 
	Print Name of Applicant: HP Utica Preservation LLC
	Print Name of Authorized Representative: Matthew Sislen
	Date: 7/17/24
	Applicants legal Name: HP Utica Preservation LLC
	Principal Address 1: 5272 River Road, Suite 450
	Project Address 1: 100 Rutger Street
	Project Address 2: Utica, New York, 13501
	Telephone Numbers: 202-557-4545
	Federal Identification Number: 92-0306247
	Company IRS Filing Office Location: 
	Name: Eliot Reid
	Title: Principal
	Phone: 202-557-4545
	cell: 240-341-3430
	Email: Eliot@springtidehousing.com
	Principal Address 2: Bethesda, MD 20816
	If a PUBLIC Corporation on which exchange is it listed: 
	Other specify: 
	State of incorporation if applicable:                     New York
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: x
	Text7: 
	Text8: x
	Text9: Please see the attached
	Text10: list of members of the
	Text11: applicant
	Text12: 
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 
	Text20: 
	Text21: Eliot Reid
	Text22: Matthew Sislen 
	Text23: 
	Text24: 
	Text25: 8805 Bellwood Road, Bethesda, MD 20817
	Text26: 5626 Bradley Boulevard, Bethesda, MD 20814 
	Text27: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: 
	Text30: 
	Text31: 
	Text32: 
	Text33: 
	Text34: 
	Text35: 
	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	Text38: 
	entity and the relationship 1: Eliot Reid is a 50% member of SpringTide Holdings LLC, and a 59.73% 
	entity and the relationship 2: member of Scylla Partners LLC Matthew Sislen is a 50% member of SpringTide 
	entity and the relationship 3: Holdings LLC and 17.01% owner of Scylla Partners LLC
	relationship of such other entity and the address thereof 1: No
	relationship of such other entity and the address thereof 2: 
	relationship of such other entity and the address thereof 3: 
	Name and Title: Tim Flaherty - Principal
	Name of Firm: Flaherty Salmin CPA's
	Address 1: 2300 Buffalo Road; Building 200
	Address 2: Rochester, New York, 14624
	Telephone Number: 585-279-0120
	Email_2: TFlaherty@FS-CPA.com
	Name and Title_2: Tim Favaro - Partner
	Name of Firm_2: Cannon, Heyman & Weiss, LLP
	Address 1_2: 54 State Street; 5th Floor
	Address 2_2: Albany, New York, 12207
	Telephone: 518-465-2500
	Email_3: TFavaro@CHWattys.com
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 1: The Applicant is acquiring an existing multifamily affordable rental housing property for the purpose of substantially 
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 2: renovating and owning/operating it for the long-term. This property is supported by federal operating subsidy (HUD Section 8),
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 3: and the Applicant will use senior mortgage debt and NY State subordinate capital to fund acquisition and renovation of the properties.
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 4: We are financing the acquisition and renovation of the property with senior mortgage debt paired with state subordinate debt funding, 
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 5: and will operate them as renovated affordable housing once renovation is complete. We are undertaking
	Describe nature of business and principal products andor services 6: this project to improve the stock of affordable housing in Utica, which will benefit both residents, the City and other stakeholders.
	Text39: KeyBank
	Text40: Greystone 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 1140 19th St NW, Suite 600 Washington, DC , 20036 - 202-452-4922
	Text43: 1100 Abernathy Rd NE #900, Atlanta, GA, 30328, 770-392-9788
	Text44: 
	Text45: Robbie Lynn
	Text46: Jeff Englund
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 
	Text50: 
	Text51: 
	Text52: 
	Text53: 
	Text54: 
	Text55: 
	Text56: 
	Text57: 
	Text58: 
	Text59: 
	Text60: 
	Text61: 
	Text62: 
	Text63: 
	Text64: 
	Text65: 
	Describe the geographical markets served 1: Utica, New York
	Describe the geographical markets served 2: 
	Describe the geographical markets served 3: 
	Text66: none
	Text67: 
	Text68: 
	Text69: 
	Text70: 
	Text71: 
	Text72: N/A
	Text73: 
	Text74: 
	Text75: 
	Text76: 
	Text77: 
	Text78: 
	Text79: 
	Text80: 
	Text81: 
	Text82: 
	Text83: 
	Text84: 
	Text85: 
	Text86: 
	Text87: 
	Text88: 
	Text89: 
	given 1: N/A
	given 2: 
	given 3: 
	given 4: 
	given 5: 
	given 6: 
	do so 1: 
	do so 2: 
	do so 3: 
	do so 4: 
	do so 5: 
	Text90: Do not own property yet
	Text91: 
	Text92: 
	Text93: 
	Text94: 
	Text95: 
	Text96: 
	Text97: 
	Text98: 
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 1: We want to undertake this project to improve the lives of residents in Historical Park Apartments.
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 2: We specialize in acquisition and renovation of existing affordable housing, and enjoy
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 3: the benefits our work has for residents of the properties we work on as well
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 4: as the areas in which these properties operate.
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 5: Scope of the project is substantial renovation of the existing structure to improve living areas,
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 6: outdoor common areas (including increased security measures), indoor common areas,
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 7: update/upgrade of major building systems, and all other measures necessary
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 8: to ensure this property can operate well and residents can live comfortably for 
	Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project 9: at least the next 20+ years. We are expecting to spend about $77,000 per apartment in renovation.
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 1: We would like real property tax support for the property and are requesting a 35 year PILOT.
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 2: to match financing that we are getting from New York HFA and Fannie Mae.This support by the 
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 3: IDA would enable our acquisition and renovation of the property.
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 4: 
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 5: 
	Why are you requesting the involvement of the IDA in your project 6: 
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 1: The acquisition and renovation would not move forward without
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 2: the IDA's approval.
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 3: 
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 4: 
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 5: 
	How will the applicants plans be affected if IDA approval is not granted 6: 
	Yes or: On
	No: Off
	statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency 1: This project could not be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided
	statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency 2: by the Agency.
	statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency 3: 
	statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken by the Agency 4: 
	Yes or_2: 
	No_2: x
	Yes or_3: 
	No_3: x
	Yes or_4: x
	No_4: 
	Yes or_5: 
	No_5: x
	sf: 
	sf_2: 
	sf_3: 
	sf_4: 
	sf_5: 
	sf_6: 
	sf_7: 92,250
	sf_8: 
	sf_9: 
	sf_10: 
	sf_11: 1,000
	sf_12: 
	sf_13: 
	sf_14: 93,250
	8 Installation of machinery andor equipment: 
	What is the zoning classification of the proposed site: Central Business District (CBD)
	Text100: x
	Text101: x
	Text102: x
	Text103: 
	Text104: 
	Text105: 
	Text106: x
	Text107: x
	Text108: 
	Text109: 
	Text110: 
	Text111: 
	Text112: x
	Text113: x
	Text114: x
	Text115: 
	Text116: 
	Text117: x
	Text185: 
	Text186: 
	Text187: 
	Text188: 
	Text189: 
	Text190: 
	Text191: O
	Text192: 
	Text194: 
	Text195: 
	Text196: O
	Text197: 
	Text198: 
	manufacturing assembly etc: Multifamily Residential 
	plot plans photos or renderings if available 2: staff office space and resident common areas. The property has just 
	plot plans photos or renderings if available 3: one building, and was constructed in 1980 and has not had a major  
	plot plans photos or renderings if available 4: renovation since.
	the work in detail 1: Replacement of all major building systems, upgrade/repair of building exterior, wifi throughout the property,
	the work in detail 2: roof/window replacement, upgraded security camera, lighting and site access controls, in unit and common area floor replacement,
	the work in detail 3: new kitchens (incl. cabinets) and appliances, upgraded bathrooms, energy efficient light and water fixture installations
	What is the estimated useful life of the: 27.5 years
	Equipment: N/A
	Text118: 100 Rutger Street, Utica, NY  13501
	Text119: 
	Text120: 100 Rutger Street, Utica, NY  13501
	Text121: 
	Text122: 12 Floors/7,771 SF/floor
	Text123: 
	Text124: 
	Text125: x
	Text126: 
	Text127: x
	Text128: x
	Text129: 
	Text99: The 12 story property to be acquired and renovated is comprised of 121 apartments,
	List the principal items or categories of equipment to be acquired as part of the project 1: We will be acquiring equipment to renovate this senior multifamily housing building. 
	List the principal items or categories of equipment to be acquired as part of the project 2: We will be replacing cabinets,floors, plumbing fixtures, HVAC equipment, roof, windows, appliances, etc.
	description 1: N/A
	description 2: 
	or body other than normal occupancyconstruction permits please specify 1: We will need building and trade permits to perform the like-kind replacement
	or body other than normal occupancyconstruction permits please specify 2: renovation of this property.
	or body other than normal occupancyconstruction permits please specify 3: 
	this Application 2: 
	this Application 3: 
	this Application 4: 
	ownership structure of the Transaction 2: 
	ownership structure of the Transaction 3: 
	ownership structure of the Transaction 4: 
	Text130: 
	Text131: x
	Text199: x
	Text200: 
	Name_2: LIH HP Utica Associates, LLC
	Address 1_3: 5272 River Road; Suite 450
	Address 2_3: Bethesda, MD 20816
	Telephone Number_2: 202-487-5445
	date of purchase: N/A
	purchase price: N/A
	balance of mortgage: 
	holder of mortgage: 
	NO   If YES please explain 1: Eliot Reid and Matt Sislen, partners in SpringTide Holdings LLC and 
	NO   If YES please explain 2: Scylla Partners LLC, are also partners in current ownership. 
	Text132: 
	Text133: x
	Text134: x
	Text135: 
	Text176: x
	Text177: 
	lease expires please list 1: N/A
	lease expires please list 2: 
	lease expires please list 3: 
	Text136: 121 Multifamily Senior Residents
	Text137: 
	Text138: 
	Text139: 
	Text140: 12
	Text141: 
	Text142: 
	Text143: 
	Text144: 93,250
	Text145: 
	Text146: 
	Text147: 
	Text148: Senior Residential Living
	Text149: 
	Text150: 
	Text151: 
	Text152: N/A
	Text153: 
	Text154: 
	Text155: 
	Text156: 
	Text157: 
	Text158: All tenants are welcome to 
	Text159:                    to remain
	Text160: 1 Year
	Text161: 
	Text162: Yes
	Text163: 
	Text164: Various
	Text165: 
	Text166: 
	Text167: x
	If YES provide details of your proposals 1: Yes - We expect to lease a small (1-2 seat) hair salon to a local
	If YES provide details of your proposals 2: operator to be determined.
	If YES provide details of your proposals 3: 
	If YES provide details of your proposals 4: 
	If the answer is YES please explain briefly the reasons for the move 1: 
	If the answer is YES please explain briefly the reasons for the move 2: 
	If the answer is YES please explain briefly the reasons for the move 3: 
	applicant please identify them 1: N/A
	applicant please identify them 2: 
	applicant please identify them 3: 
	Text168: x
	Text169: 
	Text170: 
	Text171: x
	Text172: 
	Text173: x
	Text174: x
	Text175: 
	Current  of applicants jobs ator to be located at proposed project locationFullTime FTE: 3
	Number of FTE jobs to be RETAINEDFullTime FTE: 3
	Number of FTE jobs to be CREATED two years after project completionFullTime FTE: 0
	Estimate number of residents in Labor Market Area that will fill projected jobs two years after project completionFullTime FTE: 3
	CurrentOfficers: 
	Avg Salary or Salary RangeOfficers: 
	Avg Fringe Benefits or RangeOfficers: 
	CurrentSalesSupervisory: 
	Avg Salary or Salary RangeSalesSupervisory: 
	Avg Fringe Benefits or RangeSalesSupervisory: 
	CurrentClerical: 
	Avg Salary or Salary RangeClerical: 
	Avg Fringe Benefits or RangeClerical: 
	CurrentPlantProduction: 
	Avg Salary or Salary RangePlantProduction: 
	Avg Fringe Benefits or RangePlantProduction: 
	CurrentOther specify: 3 - Property Mgmt & Maintenance
	Avg Salary or Salary RangeOther specify: $53,250
	Avg Fringe Benefits or RangeOther specify: $8,770
	fill_25: 159,750
	fill_26: 162,945
	fill_27: 166,203
	Text193: 
	undefined: 11,600,000
	project costs 1: 44%
	project costs 2: 0%
	project costs 3: 
	project costs 4: 
	Identify each state and federal grantcredit 1: NY State HFA Subordinate Loan
	Identify each state and federal grantcredit 2: NYSERDA Funds
	Identify each state and federal grantcredit 3: 
	Identify each state and federal grantcredit 4: 
	Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application: On
	Yes or_6: Off
	No  If Yes describe particulars: Certain predevelopment
	Mortgage Amount include sum total of constructionpermanentbridge financing: N/A
	Text180: engineering and appraisal reports have been engaged and incurred.
	Other specify 1: 
	Other specify 2: Soft Costs, Dev Fee & Property Reserves
	fill_13: 8,059
	fill_14: 117,200
	fill_16: 62,719
	fill_17: 912,097
	fill_19: 70,778
	fill_20: 1,029,297
	Calculate the value of the PILOT exemption anticipated for the project described: 527,482
	Indicate the estimated dates for the following: 8/30/2024
	Construction commencement: 12/30/2025
	required 1: 
	required 2: 
	required 3: 
	municipality during the past three years: Utica, NY; $0.00
	be in the above municipality during the next three years including this project: $9,335,582
	facility and outstanding balance 1: N/A
	facility and outstanding balance 2: 
	facility and outstanding balance 3: 
	90 days  YES     NO     if YES please explain 1: Our business includes issuing tax-exempt bonds
	90 days  YES     NO     if YES please explain 2: to support affordable housing acquisition and renovation
	90 days  YES     NO     if YES please explain 3: throughout the United States.
	to the financing for this project 1: KeyBank is acting as project's senior mortgage lender
	to the financing for this project 2: 
	to the financing for this project 3: 
	to the financing for this project 4: 
	Text181: x
	Text182: 
	1 1: 
	1 2: 
	1 3: 
	2 1: First mortgage loan for the project is under application with Fannie Mae with underwriting fully delegated to KeyBank.
	2 2: Borrower expects to close on all financing, including Fannie Mae, in mid-August 2024. The HFA second mortgage has been approved by
	2 3: HFA credit committee. HFA does not issue commitment letters for this loan product.
	assistance in regard to your proposed project 1: The US Department of Housing and Urban Development currently 
	assistance in regard to your proposed project 2: provides Project Based operating subsidy via a HAP contract. 
	assistance in regard to your proposed project 3: We have applied for an assumption and extension of the HAP contract
	assistance in regard to your proposed project 4: for Historical Park Apartments for another 20 years. NY State HFA is providing 
	assistance in regard to your proposed project 5: second mortgage financing for the project.
	1 Will the applicants obligations be guaranteed and if so by whom 2: N/A
	2 Is the guarantor related to or affiliated with the applicant: No
	Text183: x
	Text184: 
	Text178: 
	Text179: x
	undefined_2: 119,900
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 15,044,000
	undefined_6: 56%
	undefined_7: 14,900,000
	undefined_8: 144,000
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 26,763,990
	undefined_12: 100%
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 165,000
	undefined_15: 14,085,000
	undefined_16: 9,335,582
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 249,785
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	undefined_25: 26,763,990
	undefined_26: N/A
	undefined_27: 


